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Smart Choice

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members

From: Lieutenant Tom Shelton, Ames Police Department

Date: May 14, 2020

Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda

The Council agenda for June 9, 2020 includes beer permits and liquor license renewals
for:
e Class C Liquor License with Cater Privilege and Sunday Sales — Texas
Roadhouse, 519 South Duff Avenue
e Class C Liquor License with Catering Privilege and Sunday Sales — Jethro’s
BBQ, 1301 Buckeye Avenue
e Special Class C Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales with
Class B Wine Permit — Bar La Tosca, 400 Main Street

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for any
of the above locations. The Ames Police Department recommends renewal of licenses
for all the above businesses.
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